


Konstantinos Chimos

Senior Systems Engineer


konstantinos@himos.gr 


+306977500003 

Athens, Hellas 

www.himos.gr 

linkedin.com/in/himos 

@himosk 

himosk 

I am a Systems Engineer and Senior Post-Doctoral fellow at Computer Science Department in the University of Piraeus. I have got a Ph.D. degree in Development, Evaluation and Optimization of e-learning applications. I hold an undergraduate degree (B.Sc.) in Electronic Engineering (IT) and a Masters degree in Advanced Information Systems from the University of Piraeus. My research and professional interests include web services, infrastructure design, implementation and support.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Systems Engineer

Intralot SA

02/2017 – Present

Athens

Achievements/Tasks

- Virtualization (Enterprise Vmware Infrastructure)
- AIX/Linux systems support.
- Networks/Firewall (Checkpoint)
- Improving efficiency of monitoring systems in the organization.

Contact: Mr. John Tsiotinos (Senior Manager) – tsiotinos@intralot.com

Systems Engineer

Infinitem SA

01/2015 – 12/2016

Athens

Achievements/Tasks

- Systems Engineer (Server OS, Exchange, AD, Virtualization)
- Storages (IBM, HP, EMC)
- Data Protection (EMC, Veeam, Veritas)
- Received various dedicated certifications.
- Met deadlines consistently.

Contact: Mr. George Theorokis (Director) – g.theorokis@infinitem.gr

Academic Career

Various Universities

01/2008 – 12/2016

Hellas/United Kingdom

Achievements/Tasks

- Programme Leader-Metropolitan College (University of East London), Department of Computer Science.
- Lecturer Adjunct-University of Piraeus, Department of Informatics.
- Lecturer Adjunct-Piraeus University of Applied Science, Department of Electronic Engineering.
- Scientific Coordinator-Agricultural University of Athens.

Contact: Prof. Christos Douligeris – cdoulig@unipi.gr

Personal Business

HelloWeb-IT Research and Services

01/2008 – Present

Athens

Infrastructure and IT Support

Achievements/Tasks

- Project Manager for National Observatory of Athens.
- IT Consultant for Macarthur Glen Athens.
- Project Manager for National Centre for Public Administration (Managed team of 22 Scientists)
- IT Management and Infrastructure support for Tombazis SA, Campingaz, Resoul, Nanophos SA.

Contact: info@himos.gr

SKILLS

Virtualization (VMware and Hyper V)

Data Protection (EMC, Veeam, Veritas)

Systems Engineering

IT Management

Project Management

Operating Systems

Web Authoring

Research Skills

ACHIEVEMENTS

Greek National Olympic Computer Science Team

Team Leader of the National Team, 2 silver medals.

Publications

35 Publications in international Journals and Scientific Conferences.

PROJECTS

SHIELD project for National Observatory of Athens
(02/2015 – 12/2015)

- Anti-seismic protection and enforcement of the providing services through the "Shield" Project

Computer Data Processing revised price index for Ministry of Economics (02/2005 – 08/2005)

- Computer Data Processing revised price index for 2000-2005

Team Leader in Web Dev. team of National Technical University of Athens.
(06/2014 – 12/2014)

- Linked Data Project.

CERTIFICATES

MCSE

Microsoft Certified Solutions Expert

MCSA

Microsoft Certified Solutions Associate

MCPS

Microsoft Certified Professional

VCS

Veritas Certified Specialist

EMCISA

EMC Information Storage and Management Associate

EDUCATION

Post-Doc

University Of Piraeus-Department of Informatics

06/2013 – 06/2016

Research

- Evaluation e-learning applications
- Cloud optimization
- Linked Data
- E-learning applications

Doctor of Philosophy

University Of Piraeus-Department of Informatics

01/2007 – 11/2012

Doctoral Dissertation

- Management, evaluation and enhancement e-learning applications using techniques of project management and instructional design

MSc in Advanced Computer Science – Distinction

University Of Piraeus-Department of Informatics

09/2005 – 09/2017

Master Thesis

- Network services and their application to distributed resource management system

BSc–Electronic Engineer TS

Piraeus University of Applied Science

02/1999 – 05/2004

Thesis

- Ultra sound preamplifier with quality enhancement level line

CERTIFICATES

HPEATP

HP ATP - Storage Solutions

MEMBERSHIPS

Greek Society of Scientists and Professionals of Informatics and Communications

Tactical member of GCS

Internet Society (ISOC)

Global member of ISOC

LANGUAGES

English



Italian



INTERESTS & SKILLS

Music Composition

Reading

Travelling

Research

Programming

Tutoring

Team Leader

Problem Solver